PERMITTING HISTORY

TABLE OF CONTENTS

SECTION SECTION TITLE

PAGE

NUMBER

S	SECTION 1 PERMITTING HISTORY	1
	1.1 Application Submittal Forms	1
	1.2 Newspaper Advertisements and Proofs of Publication	1
	Personnel	1

PERMITTING HISTORY

LIST OF FIGURES

FIGURE FIGURE TITLE

<u>1.1-1</u> SMCRA Permit Application Package Structure

PERMITTING HISTORY

LIST OF APPENDICES

APPENDIX NUMBER	APPENDIX TITLE
<u>1.A</u>	Permit Application Package Submittal Form
<u>1.B</u>	Permit Term Newspaper Advertisement and Proof of Publication

PERMITTING HISTORY

LIST OF REVISIONS DURING PERMIT TERM

REV.DATENUMBERREVISION DESCRIPTIONAPPROVED

SECTION 1 PERMITTING HISTORY

BHP Navajo Coal Company (BNCC) is submitting to the Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement (OSM) this permit application package (PAP) to conduct surface coal mining and reclamation activities. The PAP shall be used by OSM for the review, approval, and regulation of a proposed surface coal mine, the Pinabete Mine Plan. The proposed surface coal mine is located adjacent to the southern boundary of the current Navajo Mine (OSM Permit No. NM-0003F) in San Juan County, New Mexico.

The PAP is grouped into seven parts (i.e. Part 1 through Part 7) around categories of information. Each part is further divided into sections (i.e. Section 1 through Section 51) that cover specific information topics. The PAP structure was developed in coordination with OSM and groups the sections by functional topics rather than regulations. <u>Figure 1.1-1</u> presents the structure of the PAP.

The PAP provides information about the mining and reclamation operations to comply with the Surface Mining Control and Reclamation Act (SMCRA) of 1977, found in title 30 of code of federal regulations (CFR). Information contained within the PAP is current and accurate. As new information or procedures are developed, BNCC will submit to OSM a revision application(s). Upon approval, the revision application(s) will be incorporated into the PAP. Approved revisions during the permit term are found in the beginning of each affected section.

1.1 Application Submittal Forms

The initial permit application package submittal form is included as <u>Appendix 1.A</u>.

1.2 Newspaper Advertisements and Proofs of Publication

BNCC is required by SMCRA to file a newspaper advertisement in a general circulation newspaper in the locality of the proposed mining operation for all initial permit applications, significant revisions, permit renewals, and permit transfers. The newspaper advertisement shall meet the requirements of 30 CFR 773.6(a)(1) and be approved by OSM prior to publication.

BNCC will include copies of the approved newspaper advertisement and proof of publication for the current permit term as appendices to this section following publication.

• <u>Appendix 1.B</u>: Permit Term Newspaper Advertisement and Proof of Publication

Personnel

Persons or organizations responsible for data collection, analysis, and preparation of permit application section:

Kent Applegate

Matt Owens BHP Navajo Coal Company

Figure 1.1-1 SMCRA Permit Application Package Structure



Part 1- Legal, Financial, Compliance, and Related Information

- Sec 1- Permitting History
- Sec 2- Operation and Permit Description
- Sec 3- Permittee and Resident Agent
- Sec 4- Permittee Ownership and Control
- Sec 5- Compliance Information
- Sec 6- Land Ownership and Control
- Sec 7- Liability Insurance
- Sec 8- Compliance with Air and Water Quality Laws and Regulations
- Sec 9- Compliance with Health and Safety Standards

Part 2- Premining Environmental Resources Information

- Sec 10- Land Use
- Sec 11- Cultural, Historic, and Archeological Resources
- Sec 12- Climate
- Sec 13- Topography
- Sec 14- Soil
- Sec 15- Vegetation
- Sec 16- Fish and Wildlife
- Sec 17- Geologic Information
- Sec 18- Water Resources
- Sec 19- Alluvial Valley Floors
- Part 3- Operations Plan
 - Sec 20- Mining Operations
 - Sec 21- Waste Disposal Structure and Facilities
 - Sec 22- Support Facilities
 - Sec 23- Roads
- Part 4- Sediment Control Plan
 - Sec 25- Sediment Control Plan
 - Sec 26- Drainage Control Plan
- Part 5- Reclamation Plan
 - Sec 30- Post-Reclamation Land Use
 - Sec 31- Permanent Waste Disposal Structures and Facilities Reclamation
 - Sec 32- Temporary Structures and Facilities Removal and Reclamation
 - Sec 33- Post-Reclamation Roads, Buildings, Facilities, and Other Structures
 - Sec 34- Post-Reclamation Topography
 - Sec 35- Hydrologic Reclamation Plan
 - Sec 36- Post-Reclamation Soil
 - Sec 37- Post-Reclamation Vegetation
 - Sec 38- Post-Reclamation Surface Stabilization and Sediment Control
 - Sec 39- Fish and Wildlife Enhancement
- Part 6- Environmental Protection, Probable Hydrologic Consequences, and Monitoring
 - Sec 40- Environmental Protection
 - Sec 41- Probable Hydrologic Consequences
 - Sec 42- Monitoring, Maintenance, Inspections, and Examinations
- Part 7- Bonding
 - Sec 50- Bonding
 - Sec 51- Reclamation Schedule

Appendix 1.A

Initial Permit Application Package Submittal Form

Application Submittal Form Office of Surface Mining Reclamation and Enforcement Western Regional Coordinating Center 1999 Broadway, Suite 3320, Denver, CO 80202-3050

Document ID: Date Received:

Application for: [X]N	lew Permit [] Permit Revision	[] Permit Renewal]] Permit Transfer		
Permit ID:	Application No.:	Submittal Date:			
Operation: Applicant: Contact Person: Mailing Address:	BHP Navajo Coal Company – Pinabete BHP Navajo Coal Company Steve Perkins P.O. Box 1717 Fruitland, NM 87416	Permit			
Telephone:	(505) 598-4200				
Description of application: New surface coal mining and reclamation operation					
Inventory of submitted materials: See Attachment I					
Inventory of confidential materials: See Attachment 2					

Inventory of certified document binders: See Attachment 3

Instructions: See cover letter

Verification: I. <u>ATTICK</u> <u>SNEP</u>, a responsible official of the Applicant, depose and attest that I am the person responsible for ensuring that the information in this application submittal is true and correct and that the information contained in this application submittal, including the information in all documents identified in the above inventory of submitted materials, is true and correct to the best of my knowledge and belief.

Date: Signature: Title:

Notarization of above signature:

State of County of

Taken, subscribed and sworn to me, the undersigned authority in my said county and state, this

 $__{A}$ 20<u>1</u> ∂ . My commission expires _____/ day of NOTARY PUBLIC

Attachment 1

Permit Application Package Documents

INVENTORY OF

PERMIT APPLICATION PACKAGE DOCUMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Part 1 Legal, Financial, Compliance, And Related Information	1
Section 1 Permitting History	1
Section 2 Operation and Permit Description	1
Section 3 Permittee and Resident Agent	1
Section 4 Permittee Ownership And Control	1
Section 5 Compliance Information	2
Section 6 Land Ownership And Control	2
Section 7 Liability Insurance	2
Section 8 Compliance With Air And Water Quality Laws And Regulations	2
Section 9 Compliance With Health And Safety Standards	2
Part 2 Premining Environmental Resources Information	3
Section 10 Land Use	3
Section 11 Cultural, Historic, and Archaeological Resources	3
Section 12 Climate	3
Section 13 Topography	4
Section 14 Soil	4
Section 15 Vegetation	4
Section 16 Fish and Wildlife	6
Section 17 Geologic Information	6
Section 18 Water Resources	7
Section 19 Alluvial Valley Floors	10
Part 3 Operation Plan	10
Section 20 Mining Operations	10
Section 21 Waste Disposal Structures and Facilities	10
Section 22 Support Facilities	10
Section 23 Roads	11
Part 4 Sediment Control Plan	12
Section 25 Sediment Control Plan	12
Section 26 Drainage Control Plan	12
Part 5 Reclamation Plan	12
Section 30 Post-Reclamation Land Use	12
Section 31 Permanent Waste Disposal Structures And Facilities Reclamation	12

3
3
3
3
3
4
4
4
5
5
5
7
8
8
8

PART 1 LEGAL, FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE, AND RELATED INFORMATION

Section 1 Permitting History

Section Text

Appendices

1.A Permit Application Package Submittal Form

1.B Permit Term Newspaper Advertisement and Proof of Publication

Figures

1.1-1 SMCRA Permit Application Package Structure

Section 2 Operation and Permit Description

Section Text

Appendices

2.A Permit Area Description

Exhibits

2.1-1 Pinabete Permit Area (Sheet 1 of 2)

2-1-1 Pinabete Permit Area (Sheet 2 of 2)

2.2-1 USGS 7.5 Minute Quadrangle Location Map

Section 3 Permittee and Resident Agent

Section Text

Section 4 Permittee Ownership And Control

Section Text

Appendices

4.A Verification of Owners and Controllers for BHP Navajo Coal Company

Figures

4.1-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Corporate Organization Structure

Tables

4.1-1 Ownership and Control Companies

4.1-2 BHP Billiton Limited Corporate Officers

4.1-3 BHP Coal Holdings Pty. Ltd. Corporate Officers

4.1-4 BHP Billiton New Mexico Coal, Inc. Corporate Officers

4.1-5 BHP Navajo Coal Company Corporate Officers

4.2-1 Surface Coal Mine Operations Controlled in Common

Section 5 Compliance Information

Section Text

Appendices

5. A List of Notice of Violations

Section 6 Land Ownership And Control

Section Text

Appendices

6.A BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary Description

Exhibits

- 6.1-1 Surface Ownership, Mineral Ownership, and Leasehold Interests (Sheet 1 of 2)
- 6.1-1 Surface Ownership, Mineral Ownership, and Leasehold Interests (Sheet 2 of 2)
- 6.1-2 Claim Use Areas
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 1 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 2 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 3 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 4 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 5 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 6 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 7 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 8 of 9)
- 6.5-1 BHP Navajo Coal Company Lease Boundary (Sheet 9 of 9)

Section 7 Liability Insurance

Section Text

Appendices

7.A Certificate of Liability Insurance

Section 8 Compliance With Air And Water Quality Laws And Regulations

Section Text

Tables

8.1-1 Pinabete Permit Area Other Permits and Licenses

Section 9 Compliance With Health And Safety Standards

Section Text

PART 2 PREMINING ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES INFORMATION

Section 10 Land Use

Section Text

Exhibits

- 10.1-1 Prohibited, Limited, and Unsuitable Lands
- 10.1-2 Buildings, Roads, and Other Man-Made Structures
- 10.2-1 Previously Mined Areas

Section 11 Cultural, Historic, and Archaeological Resources

Section Text

Appendices

- 11.A Section 106 Memorandum of Agreement for the Pinabete Mine Plan
- 11.B Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Area 4 North
- 11.C Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Site NM-H-29-34
- 11.D Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Areas 4 North, 4 South, and 5
- 11.E Cultural Resources Class I Inventory Report for Areas 4 North, 4 South, and 5
- 11.F Cultural Resources Class II Inventory and Eligibility Evaluation for Area 4 North
- 11.G Cultural Resources Compliance Form for Area 4 North
- 11.H Cultural Resources Class III Inventory Report for Burnham Road Realignment
- 11.I Cultural Resources Compliance Form for Burnham Road Realignment
- 11.J Cultural Resources Class II and III Inventory and Eligibility Evaluations for Areas 4 South and 5
- 11.K Cultural Resources Data Recovery Plan for Area 4 North
- 11.L Cultural Resources Data Recovery Plan for Areas 4 South and 5
- 11.M Cultural Resources Eligibility Testing Report for Area 4 North
- 11.N Cultural Resources Mitigation Report for Area 4 North

Section 12 Climate

Section Text

Exhibits

12.1-1 BNCC Meteorological Stations

Figures

12.1-1 Navajo Mine Met Station I Wind Rose for March 1991 to December 2011

12.1-2 Navajo Mine Met Station II Wind Rose for March 1991 to December 2011

12.1-3 Navajo Mine Met Station III Wind Rose for January 2007 to December 2011 *Tables*

12.1-1 Met Station III Average Monthly Precipitation Summary for 2007-2011

12.1-2 Met Station III Mean Monthly Temperature for 2007-2011

12.1-3 Navajo Mine Regional Precipitation Data Summary 1991-2011 for Met Stations I and II

Section 13 Topography

Section Text

Exhibits

13.1-1 Premining Topography (Sheet 1 of 2)

13.1-1 Premining Topography (Sheet 2 of 2)

13.1-2 Premining Slope Classes

Tables

13.1-1 Premining Topography Slope Analysis for Area 4 North, Area 4 South, and Pinabete Permit Area

Section 14 Soil

Section Text

Appendices

14.A BHP Navajo Coal Company Coal Lease Soil Resource Comprehensive Report

14.B Key to Soils of the Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area

14.C Prime Farmland Determination Correspondence

Exhibits

14.1-1 Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area Soil Mapping Units

Tables

14.2-1 Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area Soil Sample Sites (#) with Easting and Northing by Resource Area

- 14.2-2 Hydrologic Group and Family Classification of Each Soil Series Identified in the Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area
- 14.2-3 Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area Laboratory Analysis Results
- 14.2-4 OSM Topsoil and Topsoil Substitute Suitability Criteria for the Southwestern United States
- 14.2-5 Soil Mapping Units and Symbols Used for the Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area
- 14.3-1 Area, Percent of Survey Area and Volume of Suitable Topdressing Material From Each Soil Mapping Unit Located in Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area

14.3-2 Estimated Volume of Available Topdressing for Reclamation within the Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area

Section 15 Vegetation

Section Text

Appendices

15.A Vegetation Survey Navajo Mine Area 4 North 1987

15.B Floristic Survey and Ecological Study of BHP Area 4 North, San Juan County, 2004

15.C 2007 Baseline Vegetation Inventories

Exhibits

15.1-1 Baseline Surveys

15.2-1 Baseline Vegetation Communities

Tables

- 15.2-1 Proportions and Acreages of the Vegetation Communities in the Pinabete Permit Area
- 15.2-2 Summary of Absolute Cover for All Vegetation Communities from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-3 Alkali Wash Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-4 Absolute Cover for All Vegetation Communities from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-5 Alkali Wash Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-6 Characteristics of All Vegetation Communities from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-7 Alkali Wash Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-8 Summary of Production (Biomass) and Carrying Capacity for All Vegetation Communities from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-9 Vegetation Community Forage and Animal Unit Months per Acre from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-10 Shrub Density for All Vegetation Communities from 1987, 2004, and 2007 Baseline Inventories
- 15.2-11 Arroyo Shrub Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-12 Arroyo Shrub Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-13 Arroyo Shrub Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-14 Badlands Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-15 Badlands Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-16 Badlands Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-17 Dunes Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-18 Dunes Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-19 Dunes Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-20 Sands and Saline Sands Vegetation Communities Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-21 Sands Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-22 Sands Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-23 Thinbreaks Vegetation Community Absolute and Relative Cover from 1987 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-24 Thinbreaks Vegetation Community Total and Relative Cover from 2004 Baseline Inventory
- 15.2-25 Thinbreaks Vegetation Community Spring and Fall Absolute and Relative Cover from 2007 Baseline Inventory

Section 16 Fish and Wildlife

Section Text

Appendices

- 16.A Wildlife Baseline Report November 2004
- 16.B Wildlife Baseline Surveys August 2008
- 16.C Threatened and Endangered Species Surveys April 2008
- 16.D 2008 Black-footed Ferret Nocturnal Survey Report

Exhibits

16.1-1 Baseline Wildlife Surveys

Tables

- 16.2-1 U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service (USFWS) and Navajo Natural Heritage Program (NNHP) Listed Species with the Potential to Occur in Area 4 North, Area 4 South and Area 5
- 16.2-2 List of Species Documented in Area 4 North in 2004, and Area 4 South and Area 5 in 2005 and 2007
- 16.2-3 Mean Number of Individuals Detected Per 1-km Transect, Species Richness and Index of Species Diversity within Each Habitat Type in Areas 4 South and 5
- 16.2-4 Relative Abundance of Breeding Birds for the 2007 Survey in Areas 4 South and 5
- 16.2-5 Waterfowl and Shorebird Sightings within Areas 4 South and 5
- 16.2-6 Total Number of Trap-Nights And Captures (Or Recaptures) Using Two Different Trapping Methods In Five Habitat Types, Area 4 North, 2004
- 16.2-7 Density Estimates For Two Trapping Webs And One Trapping Grid In Arroyo Shrub Habitat Using Minimum Number Alive (MNA) As A Surrogate For Abundance (N) Due To The Lack of Capture Success, Area 4 North, 2004

Section 17 Geologic Information

Section Text

Appendices

- 17.A 1987 Area 4 North Drill Hole Core Logs
- 17.B 1998 Area 4 South Overburden Core Inventory
- 17.C 2007 Area 4 South Overburden Core Inventory
- 17.D Statistical Analysis of Phase I Interburden Sampling 1998
- 17.E Statistical Analysis of Overburden/Interburden Sampling from 1998 and 2007 Drilling Programs

Exhibits

- 17.1-1 Area 4 North Drill Hole and Cross-Section Locations (Sheet 1 of 2)
- 17.1-1 Area 4 South Drill Hole and Cross-Section Locations (Sheet 2 of 2)
- 17.1-2 Area 4 North North South Geologic Cross-Sections
- 17.1-3 Area 4 North East West Geologic Cross-Sections (Sheet 1 of 3)

- 17.1-3 Area 4 North East West Geologic Cross-Sections (Sheet 2 of 3)
- 17.1-3 Area 4 North East West Geologic Cross-Sections (Sheet 3 of 3)
- 17.1-4 Area 4 South Geologic Cross-Sections
- 17.1-5 Area 4 South Geologic Cross-Sections
- 17.2-1 Overburden Drill Hole Locations

Figures

17.1-1 Generalized Stratigraphic Column Showing Overburden/Interburden, Coal Seams, and Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Formation

Tables

- 17.2-1 Physical and Chemical Properties Analyzed or Calculated for Overburden/Interburden Samples from 1987, 1998, and 2007 Drilling Program
- 17.2-2 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-01
- 17.2-3 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-02
- 17.2-4 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-03
- 17.2-5 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-04
- 17.2-6 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 498-06
- 17.2-7 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-32
- 17.2-8 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-33
- 17.2-9 Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-34
- 17.2-10 Potential Root-zone Suitability Criteria and PATFM Characteristic Analytes
- 17.3-1 Chemical Characteristics for Coal Seams to be Mined
- 17.3-2 Average Thickness for Coal Seams to be Mined

Section 18 Water Resources

Section Text

Appendices

- 18.A Baseline Channel Inventories of Pinabete Arroyo and No Name Arroyo from 1998 and 2007 (Edited 2012)
- 18.B SEDCADTM4 Modeling of Baseline Flood Flows and Sediment Yields
- 18.C Laboratory Reports for Pesticide and PCB Analyses of Pond Waters
- 18.D Quality Assurance and Quality Control Results for Baseline Surface Water Quality Data from 2007 to 2008
- 18.E Monitoring Well and Vibrating Wire Piezometer Completion Diagrams
- 18.F Aquifer Testing Results from 1998 and 2007
- 18.G Quality Assurance and Quality Control Results for Baseline Groundwater Quality Data from 2007 to 2008 *Exhibits*
 - 18.1-1 Regional Surface Water Features and Monitoring Locations

- 18.1-2 Surface Water Features and Stream Monitoring Locations
- 18.1-3 Cross-Sections Cottonwood Arroyo
- 18.2-1 Inventory of Water Supply Wells and Springs
- 18.2-2 Hydrogeologic Cross-Sections, Monitoring Wells, and Piezometers
- 18.2-3 No. 3 Coal Seam Potentiometric Surface
- 18.2-4 No. 8 Coal Seam Potentiometric Surface
- 18.2-5 Pictured Cliffs Sandstone (PCS) Potentiometric Elevations

Figures

- 18.1-1 Schematic of Single-Stage Sediment Sampler
- 18.1-2 Schematic of Crest Stage Gage
- 18.1-3 Pinabete Arroyo Stiff Diagrams
- 18.1-4 Piper Plot Diagram for Surface Water Samples from Pinabete Arroyo, No Name Arroyo, and Brimhall Wash
- 18.1-5 No Name Arroyo Stiff Diagrams
- 18.1-6 Brimhall Wash Stiff Diagrams Upstream (Site N) and Downstream (Site M)
- 18.2-1 Baseline Potentiometric Elevations at Location VWP2007-05
- 18.2-2 Baseline Potentiometric Elevations at Location VWP2007-03
- 18.2-3 Baseline Potentiometric Elevations at Location VWP2007-02
- 18.2-4 Baseline Potentiometric Elevations at Location VWP2007-01
- 18.3-1 Modeled Baseline Potentiometric Surface for the Pictured Cliffs Sandstone
- 18.3-2 Modeled Baseline Potentiometric Surface for the No. 3 Coal Seam
- 18.3-3 Modeled Baseline Potentiometric Surface for the No. 8 Coal Seam
- 18.3-4 Modeled Baseline Saturation for a North-South Section at Pinabete Permit Area

Tables

- 18.1-1 Watershed Areas for Permit Area and nearby USGS Gages
- 18.1-2 Baseline Peak Flow Measurements on Pinabete Arroyo and No Name Arroyo in 1997, 1998, 2007, and 2008
- 18.1-3 Comparison of Average Annual Flows at Five Regional USGS Gages for Selected Years between 1978 and 2010
- 18.1-4 SEDCADTM4 Estimated Peak Discharge and Sediment Yield
- 18.1-5 Peak Discharge Estimates for Watersheds Based on Drainage Area Using Regional Equations
- 18.1-6 Average Monthly Flow, Maximum Daily Flow, and Number of Zero Flow Days at USGS 09367934, Teec-Ni-Di-Tso Wash near Burnham, New Mexico
- 18.1-7 Average Monthly Flow, Maximum Daily Flow, and Number of Zero Flow Days at USGS 09367936, Burnham Wash near Burnham, New Mexico
- 18.1-8 Average Monthly Flow, Maximum Daily Flow, and Number of Zero Flow Days at USGS 09367938, Chaco River near Burnham, New Mexico

- 18.1-9 Days with Flow and Average Monthly Zero Flow Days at Site N (Upstream) and Site M (Downstream) on Burnham Wash Between October 1, 1977 and May 31, 1980
- 18.1-10 No Name Impoundment Staff Gage Readings from 1998
- 18.1-11 Baseline Surface Water Quality Analytes with Applicable Water Quality Standards, Methodologies, and Minimum Detection Limits
- 18.1-12 Median Concentrations at Cottonwood Baseline Monitoring Stations
- 18.1-13 Water Quality and Flow Data on Pinabete Arroyo between July 29, 1998 and July 21, 2008
- 18.1-14 Water Quality and Flow Data on No Name Arroyo between July 29, 1998 and August 12, 2008
- 18.1-15 Water Quality Data on Brimhall Wash for Site N (Upstream) and Site M (Downstream) Between March 14, 1990 and January 8, 1995
- 18.1-16 Comparison of Total Dissolved Solids and Total Suspended Solids at Site M (Downstream) on Brimhall Wash between February 1979 and September 1982
- 18.1-17 Comparison of Total Dissolved Solids and Total Suspended Solids at Site N (Upstream) on Brimhall Wash between February 1979 and September 1982
- 18.1-18 Surface Water Quality for Other Bodies of Water Within and Near the Pinabete Permit Area
- 18.2-1 Inventory of Water Wells and Groundwater Use
- 18.2-2 Water Levels in Pinabete Alluvial Monitoring Wells
- 18.2-3 Water Levels in Cottonwood Alluvial Monitoring Wells
- 18.2-4 Alluvial Monitoring Well Summary and Aquifer Test Results
- 18.2-5 Potentiometric Elevations in Coal Monitoring Wells and Piezometers
- 18.2-6 Coal Monitoring Well Summary and Aquifer Test Results
- 18.2-7 Water Depths and Potentiometric Elevations in the Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Wells and Piezometers
- 18.2-8 Water Depths in the Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Wells from 1970s and 1980s
- 18.2-9 Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Well Summary and Aquifer Test Results
- 18.2-10 Relevant Groundwater Quality Use Criteria
- 18.2-11 Baseline Water Quality at Cottonwood Arroyo Alluvial Wells
- 18.2-12 Water Quality at Pinabete Arroyo Alluvial Well PA-1
- 18.2-13 Water Quality at Pinabete Arroyo Alluvial Well PA-2
- 18.2-14 Water Quality at No Name Arroyo Alluvial Well NNA-1
- 18.2-15 Water Quality at No. 3 Coal Seam Well KF-98-02
- 18.2-16 Baseline Water Quality in the Fruitland Coals at Navajo Mine
- 18.2-17 Water Quality at No. 8 Coal Seam Well KF2007-01
- 18.2-18 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Well KPC-98-01
- 18.2-19 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Well KPC2007-01
- 18.2-20 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Well GM-21
- 18.2-21 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Well GM-20

18.2-22 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Well GM-19

18.2-23 Water Quality at Pictured Cliffs Sandstone Monitoring Well GM-30A

18.3-1 Measured and Modeled Recharge Rates

Section 19 Alluvial Valley Floors

Section Text

Appendices

19.A Identification of Alluvial Valley Floors in Strippable Coal Areas of New Mexico, Love et al., October 1981

19.B OSM Pinabete and Cottonwood Arroyo Alluvial Valley Floor Determination Letter Dated June 1992

19.C OSM Brimhall and No Name Arroyo Alluvial Valley Floor Determination Letter Dated July 2008

PART 3 OPERATION PLAN

Section 20 Mining Operations

Section Text

Appendices

20.A Certificate of Registration for San Juan County Regional Landfill to the State of New Mexico (1988)

20.B Special Waste Handling Profile with Waste Management (2009)

20.C List of Residents within One-Half Mile of the Permit Area

20.D Public Blast Notice

Exhibits

20.1-1 Permit Term Disturbance Schedule

20.8-1 Blasting Area Location Map

Figures

20.1-1 Typical Strip Layout

Tables

20.1-1 Acres Disturbed by Year

20.2-1 List of Major Mining Equipment Used for the Pinabete Mine Plan

20.3-1 Anticipated Coal Production (Tons Mined) by Year

Section 21 Waste Disposal Structures and Facilities

Section Text

Section 22 Support Facilities

Section Text

Exhibits

22.1-1 Location Map Mine Support Facilities

Figures

22.9-1 Topdressing Stockpile Berm

Tables

22.1-1 Pinabete Mine Plan Support Facilities

22.2-1 Approximate Maximum Capacities and Dates of Construction for Pinabete Mine Plan Coal Stockpiles

22.9-1 Pinabete Mine Plan Topdressing Stockpiles

Section 23 Roads

Section Text

Appendices

- 23.A Slope Stability Analysis
- 23.B East Haul Road Culverts Hydrologic Analysis and Design
- 23.C East Haul Road Relief Ditches Hydrologic Analysis and Design

Exhibits

- 23.2-1 Location Map Roads, Culverts and Watersheds Sheet 1
- 23.2-1 Location Map Road Relief Ditches and Watersheds Sheet 2
- 23.2-2 East Haul Road Design Cover Sheet & Sheet Index Sheet 1
- 23.2-2 East Haul Road Design Site Plan, General Notes and Curve Table Sheet 2
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 3
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 4
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 5
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 6
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road Sheet 7
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 8
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 9
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: Service Road Loop Sheet 10
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: Service Road Loop Sheet 11
- 23.2-2 Typical Road Sections, Guardrail Table & Details, Culvert Table & Drainage Details Sheet 12
- 23.2-2 Super Elevation Table and Details Sheet 13
- 23.3-1 Typical Ancillary Roads Design Typical Sections and Profiles

Tables

- 23.2-1 Primary Roads
- 23.2-2 Primary Road Drainage Structures
- 23.3-1 Ancillary Roads
- 23.3-2 Ancillary Road Drainage Structures

PART 4 SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

Section 25 Sediment Control Plan

Section Text

Appendices

25.A Diversion Berm – Hydrology Analysis – Worst Case Scenarios – 25 to 300 Acre Watersheds *Exhibits*

25.2.1 Location Map Sediment Control Plan – NPDES Outfall Points (Sheet 1 of 1)

25.4-1 Typical Diversion Berm – Typical Layout, Profile, and Sections (Sheet 1 of 2)

25.4-1 Typical Diversion Berm – Typical Layout, Profile, and Sections (Sheet 2 of 2)

Tables

25.2-1 NPDES Outfall Points and Sediment Control Measures

Section 26 Drainage Control Plan

Section Text

Appendices

26.A Pond 415 Hydrologic Analysis and Design

26.B Pond 416 Hydrologic Analysis and Design

Exhibits

26.1-1 Drainage Control Plan - Control Structures and Watersheds

26.3-1 Pond 415 Design

26.3-2 Pond 416 Design

Tables

26.2-1 Drainage Control Structures

PART 5 RECLAMATION PLAN

Section 30 Post-Reclamation Land Use

Section Text

Appendices

30.A Land Use Correspondence

Tables

30.2-1 Recommended Nutrient Requirements for Cattle and Sheep Under Range Conditions During Gestation and Lactation on a Dry-Matter Basis

30.2-2 Nutrient Content at Various Stages of Growth for Forage Species Used in Revegetation Seed Mix

Section 31 Permanent Waste Disposal Structures And Facilities Reclamation

Section Text

Section 32 Temporary Structures and Facilities Removal And Reclamation

Section Text

Section 33 Post-Reclamation Roads, Buildings, Facilities, and Other Structures

Section Text

Section 34 Post-Reclamation Topography

Section Text

Appendices

34.A Final Surface Configuration Technical Report - Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area

Exhibits

34.1-1 Final Surface Configuration

34.2-1 Post Mining Configuration

34.2-2 Reclamation Cut & Fill Blocks Timing Map

Tables

34.1-1 Post-Reclamation Final Surface Configuration Slope Analysis for Area 4 North, Area 4 South, and the Pinabete Permit Area

Section 35 Hydrologic Reclamation Plan

Section Text

Appendices

35.A SEDCAD Model Results for Pinabete Tributary Part 13

Exhibits

35.2-1 Reconstructed Stream Channels and SEDCAD Subwatersheds for the Pinabete Permit Area

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 1 of 4)

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 2 of 4)

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 3 of 4)

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 4 of 4)

Section 36 Post-Reclamation Soil

Section Text

Figures

36.4-1 Root-Zone Sampling Layout

36.4-2 Composite Sampling Procedures

Tables

36.2-1 Analysis Methods for Topdressing and Root-Zone Samples for the Pinabete Permit Area

36.2-2 Topdressing Suitability Criteria for the Pinabete Permit Area

36.2-3 Soil Texture Class Erodibility Factors (K-Factor) for the Pinabete Permit Area

36.4-1 Root-Zone Suitability Criteria for the Pinabete Permit Area

36.4-2 BNCC Navajo Mine Spoil Quality 1990-2011

Section 37 Post-Reclamation Vegetation

Section Text

Appendices

37.A Pinabete Permit Noxious Weed Management Plan

Exhibits

37.1-1 Revegetation and Reference Areas

Tables

37.2-1 Standard and Substitute Revegetation Seed Mix Species for the Pinabete Permit Area

37.2-2 Cool Season Reclamation Seed Mix for the Pinabete Permit Area

37.2-3 Warm Season Reclamation Seed Mix for the Pinabete Permit Area

37.2-4 High Shrub Reclamation Seed Mix for the Pinabete Permit Area

37.2-5 First- and Second-Year Irrigation Schedule for the Pinabete Permit Area

37.3-1 Pinabete Permit Area Revegetation Success Criteria

Section 38 Post-Reclamation Surface Stabilization and Sediment Control

Section Text

Figures

38.1-1 Typical Gradient Terrace

38.1-2 Typical Gradient Terrace Connecting with Reclaimed Channel

38.1-3 Confluence of a Series of Typical Gradient Terraces with a Drop Structure Connecting to a Reclaimed Channel

Tables

- 38.1-1 Fortier's and Scobey's Limiting Velocities for Straight Channels After Aging
- 38.1-2 Typical Flat Bottom Gradient Terrace Summary (12-feet Bottom Width, 3h:1v Side Slopes)
- 38.1-3 Typical V-Ditch Gradient Terrace Summary (Side Slopes 3h:1v and 7h:1v)
- 38.1-4 Typical Drop Structure Riprap Size

38.1-5 Minimum Design Storm Frequencies

Section 39 Fish and Wildlife Enhancement

Section Text

PART 6 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, PROBABLE HYDROLOGIC CONSEQUENCES, AND MONITORING

Section 40 Environmental Protection

Section Text

Appendices

40.A Burnham South Road Supporting Design Data for Drainage Control Structures

Exhibits

- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Cover Sheet and Sheet Index (Sheet 1 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Site Plan, General Notes, Quantities and Curve Table (Sheet 2 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 3 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 4 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 5 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 6 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 7 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Typical Road Sections and Guardrail Table and Details (Sheet 8 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Super Elevation Table sand Details (Sheet 9 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road South Design Culvert Table & Drainage Details (Sheet 10 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road South Design Sign & Object Marker Table and Details (Sheet 11 of 11)

Tables

- 40.6-1 Burnham Road South Geometric Design Data
- 40.8-1 Fugitive Dust Control Measures

Section 41 Probable Hydrologic Consequences

Section Text

Appendices

- 41.A Pinabete Permit Project: Mine Spoil Leachate Test Analyses
- 41.B Groundwater Model for Assessment of Probable Hydrologic Consequences
- 41.C SEDCADTM4 Modeling of Flood Flows and Sediment Yields for Mining Operation Conditions
- 41.D SEDCADTM4 Modeling of Flood Flows and Sediment Yields for Post-reclamation Conditions

Exhibits

41.2-1 SEDCAD Subwatersheds

Figures

- 41.2-1 Mining Block Sequences Used for Transient Model Simulations
- 41.2-2 Predicted Drawdown in the No. 3 Coal Seam at Mine Year 5 Based on Annual Versus 5-year Pit Progression
- 41.2-3 Predicted Drawdown in the PCS at Mine Year 5 Based on Annual Versus 5-year Pit Progression
- 41.2-4 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in No. 8 Coal Seam (S8) at Mine Plan Year 25

41.2-5 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in the No. 3 Coal Seam (S3) at Mine Plan Year 25 41.2-6 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in the PCS at Mine Plan Year 25 41.2-7 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in the PCS, Scenarios 1 through 4 41.2-8 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in the No. 3 Coal Seam, Scenarios 1 through 4 41.2-9 Modeled 5-feet Drawdown in the No. 8 Coal Seam, Scenarios 1 through 4 41.3-1 Mine Backfill and Prediction Locations for Water Level Plots 41.3-2 Base Scenario - Rate of Groundwater Recovery in the Mine Backfill 41.3-3 Flow Scenario 1 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery in the Mine Backfill 41.3-4 Flow Scenario 2 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery in the Mine Backfill 41.3-5 Flow Scenario 3 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery in the Mine Backfill 41.3-6 Base Scenario - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Well Locations near Backfill 41.3-7 Flow Scenario 1 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Well Locations near Mine Backfill 41.3-8 Flow Scenario 2 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Well Locations near Mine Backfill 41.3-9 Flow Scenario 3 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Well Locations near Mine Backfill 41.3-10 Base Scenario - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Upgradient Well Location VWP2007-02 41.3-11 Flow Scenario 1 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Upgradient Well Location VWP2007-02 41.3-12 Flow Scenario 2 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Upgradient Well Location VWP2007-02 41.3-13 Flow Scenario 3 - Rate of Groundwater Recovery at Upgradient Well Location VWP2007-02 41.3-14 Base Scenario – Post Reclamation Potentiometric Surface – No. 8 Coal Seam (S8) 41.3-15 Base Scenario – Post-Reclamation Potentiometric Surface – No. 3 Coal Seam (S3) 41.3-16 Base Scenario – Post-Reclamation Potentiometric Surface – Pictured Cliffs Sandstone (PCS) 41.3-17 Transport Scenario 1 - TDS Transport in the L1 after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-18 Transport Scenario 2 - TDS Transport in the L1 after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-19 Transport Scenario 3 - TDS Transport in the L1 after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-20 Transport Scenario 4 - TDS Transport in the L1 after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-21 Transport Scenario 5 - TDS Transport in the L1 after 500-years with Constant Source of 3,550 mg/L 41.3-22 Transport Scenario 1 - TDS Transport in the PCS after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-23 Transport Scenario 2 - TDS Transport in the PCS after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-24 Transport Scenario 3 - TDS Transport in the PCS after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-25 Transport Scenario 4 - TDS Transport in the PCS after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-26 Transport Scenario 5 - TDS Transport in the PCS after 500-years with Constant Source of 3,550 mg/L 41.3-27 Transport Scenario 1 - TDS Transport in the No. 8 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-28 Transport Scenario 2 - TDS Transport in the No. 8 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L 41.3-29 Transport Scenario 3 - TDS Transport in the No. 8 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of

11,500 mg/L

- 41.3-30 Transport Scenario 4 TDS Transport in the No. 8 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L
- 41.3-31 Transport Scenario 5 TDS Transport in the No. 8 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 3,550 mg/L
- 41.3-32 Transport Scenario 1 TDS Transport in the No. 3 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L
- 41.3-33 Transport Scenario 2 TDS Transport in the No. 3 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L
- 41.3-34 Transport Scenario 3 TDS Transport in the No. 3 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L
- 41.3-35 Transport Scenario 4 TDS Transport in the No. 3 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 11,500 mg/L
- 41.3.36 Transport Scenario 5 TDS Transport in the No. 3 Coal Seam after 500-years with Constant Source of 3,550 mg/L

Tables

- 41.1-1 Summary of Spoil Leaching Test Results
- 41.2-1 Transient Modeling Scenarios
- 41.2-2 Saturated Paste Estimates of Spoil TDS Concentrations
- 41.2-3 Estimated Source Concentrations in Mine Spoils
- 41.2-4 Comparison of Pre-mine and Operational Flows for Pinabete Arroyo, Cottonwood Arroyo, and Unnamed Tributary to the Chaco River
- 41.2-5 Comparison of Pre-mine and Operational Sediment Yield for Pinabete Arroyo, Cottonwood Arroyo, and Unnamed Tributary to the Chaco River
- 41.3-1 Recharge Rates and Hydraulic Properties of Mine Spoils for Post-reclamation Groundwater Model
- 41.3-2 Summary of Transport Model Sensitivity Runs
- 41.3-3 Estimation of Cottonwood Alluvial Groundwater TDS Concentrations From Transport Modeling Scenarios
- 41.3-4 Comparison of Pre-mine and Post-reclamation Flows for Pinabete Arroyo, Cottonwood Arroyo, and Unnamed Tributary to Chaco River
- 41.3-5 Comparison of Sediment Yield Pre-mining and Post-mining for Pinabete Arroyo, Cottonwood Arroyo, and Unnamed Tributary to Chaco River

Section 42 Monitoring, Maintenance, Inspections, and Monitoring

Section Text

Appendices

42.A Surface Water Monitoring Locations

42.B Pinabete Mine Plan Permit Area Wildlife Monitoring and Mitigation Plan

42.C Example Form for Annual Pond and Impoundment Inspection Report

Exhibits

42.1-1 Surface Water, Groundwater, and Air Quality Monitoring Locations *Figures*

42.1-1 Schematic of Single-Stage Sediment Sampler

42.1-2 Schematic of Crest Gage

Tables

42.1-1 Quarterly Surface Water Monitoring Locations

42.1-2 Surface Water Monitoring Parameter List

42.2-1 Quarterly Groundwater Level Monitoring Locations

42.2-2 Quarterly Groundwater Quality Monitoring Locations

42.2-3 Groundwater Monitoring Parameter List

42.3-1 NM Met Station III Parameter List

PART 7 BONDING

Section 50 Bonding

Section Text

Appendices

50.A Detailed Reclamation Bond Calculation

Exhibits

50.1-1 Post-Mining Configuration For Bond Term

50.1-2 Bond Surface Configuration

50.4-1 Cut and Fill Contours

50.4-2 Cut and Fill Blocks

50.4-3 Topsoil Replacement

Tables

50.4-1 Summary of Pinabete Permit Area Reclamation Bond Amount

Section 51 Reclamation Schedule

Section Text

Exhibits

51.2-1 Bond Release Areas

Tables

51.1-1 Backfilling and Grading Schedule

51.2-1 Pinabete Phase I Bond Release Areas

51.2-2 Pinabete Phase II Bond Release Areas

51.2-3 Pinabete Phase III Bond Release Areas

Attachment 2

Permit Application Package Confidential Documents

PERMIT APPLICATION PACKAGE CONFIDENTIAL DOCUMENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

PART 1 LEGAL, FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE, AND RELATED INFROMATION 1		
PART 2 PREMINING ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES INFORMATION		
Section 10 Land Use1		
Section 11 Cultural, Historic, And Archeological Resources1		
Section 12 Climate		
Section 13 Topography1		
Section 14 Soils		
Section 15 Vegetation		
Section 16 Fish and Wildlife		
Section 17 Geological Information		
Section 18 Water Resources		
Section 19 Alluvial Valley Floors		
PART 3 OPERATIONS PLAN		
PART 4 SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN		
PART 5 RECLAMATION PLAN		
PART 6 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, PROBABLE HYDROLOGIC		
CONSEQUENCES, AND MONITORING		
PART 7 BONDING		

PART 1 LEGAL, FINANCIAL, COMPLIANCE, AND RELATED INFROMATION

None

PART 2 PREMINING ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCES INFORMATION

Section 10 Land Use

None

Section 11 Cultural, Historic, And Archeological Resources

Appendix

- 11.B CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Area 4 North
- 11.C CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Site NM-H-29-34
- 11.D CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Ethnography Report for Areas 4 North, 4 South, and 5
- 11.E CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Class I Inventory Report for Areas 4 North, 4 South, and 5
- 11.F CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Class II Inventory and Eligibility Evaluation for Area 4 North
- 11.G CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Compliance Form for Area 4 North
- 11.H CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Class III Inventory Report for Burnham Road Realignment
- 11.I CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Compliance Form for Burnham Road Realignment
- 11.J CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Class II and III Inventory and Eligibility Evaluations for Areas 4 South and 5
- 11.K CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Data Recovery Plan for Area 4 North
- 11.L CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Data Recovery Plan for Areas 4 South and 5
- 11.M CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Eligibility Testing Report for Area 4 North
- 11.N CONFIDENTIAL Cultural Resources Mitigation Report for Area 4 North

Section 12 Climate

None

Section 13 Topography None

Section 14 Soils None

Section 15 Vegetation

None

Section 16 Fish and Wildlife

Appendix

16.C CONFIDENTIAL Threatened and Endangered Species Surveys April 2008

Section 17 Geological Information

Tables

- 17.2-2 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-01
- 17.2-3 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-02
- 17.2-4 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-03
- 17.2-5 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 North from Drill Hole 487-04
- 17.2-6 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 498-06
- 17.2-7 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-32
- 17.2-8 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-33
- 17.2-9 CONFIDENTIAL Characteristics for In-situ Overburden in Area 4 South from Drill Hole 407-34
- 17.3-2 CONFIDENTIAL Average Thickness for Coal Seams to be Mined

Appendix

- 17.A CONFIDENTIAL 1987 Area 4 North Drill Hole Core Logs
- 17.B CONFIDENTIAL 1998 Area 4 South Overburden Core Inventory
- 17.C CONFIDENTIAL 2007 Area 4 South Overburden Core Inventory

Section 18 Water Resources

None

Section 19 Alluvial Valley Floors

None

PART 3 OPERATIONS PLAN

None

PART 4 SEDIMENT CONTROL PLAN

None

PART 5 RECLAMATION PLAN

None

PART 6 ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION, PROBABLE HYDROLOGIC CONSEQUENCES, AND MONITORING

None

PART 7 BONDING

None

Attachment 3

Permit Application Package Certified Document Binder Contents

PERMIT APPLICATION PACKAGE CERTIFIED DOCUMENT BINDER CONTENTS

TABLE OF CONTENTS

VOLUME 1 SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 22		
Section 1 Permitting History		
Section 2 Operation and Permit Description 1		
Section 4 Permittee Ownership And Control		
Section 13 Topography1		
Section 20 Mining Operations		
Section 22 Support Facilities		
VOLUME 2 SECTION 23 1		
Section 23 Roads 1		
VOLUME 3 SECTIONS 25 THROUGH 39		
Section 25 Sediment Control Plan		
Section 26 Drainage Control Plan		
Section 34 Post-Reclamation Topography		
Section 35 Hydrologic Reclamation Plan		
VOLUME 4 SECTIONS 40 THROUGH 51		
Section 40 Environmental Protection		
Section 50 Bonding		

VOLUME 1 SECTIONS 1 THROUGH 22

Section 1 Permitting History

Appendices

1.A Permit Application Package Submittal Form

Section 2 Operation and Permit Description

Appendix

2.A Permit Area Description

Section 4 Permittee Ownership And Control

Appendix

4.A Verification of Owners and Controllers for BHP Navajo Coal Company

Section 13 Topography

Exhibits

13.1-1 Premining Topography (Sheet 1 of 2)

13.1-1 Premining Topography (Sheet 2 of 2)

Section 20 Mining Operations

Exhibits

20.1-1 Permit Term Disturbance Schedule 20.8-1 Blasting Area Location Map

Section 22 Support Facilities

Exhibits

22.1-1 Location Map Mine Support Facilities

Figures

22.9-1 Topdressing Stockpile Berm

VOLUME 2 SECTION 23

Section 23 Roads

Exhibits

23.2-1 Location Map - Roads, Culverts and Watersheds - Sheet 1

23.2-1 Location Map - Road Relief Ditches and Watersheds - Sheet 2

23.2-2 East Haul Road Design - Cover Sheet & Sheet Index - Sheet 1

23.2-2 East Haul Road Design - Site Plan, General Notes and Curve Table - Sheet 2

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road - Sheet 3

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road - Sheet 4

- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 5
- 23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road Sheet 6

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road - Sheet 7

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road - Sheet 8

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: East Haul Road & Service Road - Sheet 9

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: Service Road Loop - Sheet 10

23.2-2 Plan and Profile: Service Road Loop - Sheet 11

23.2-2 Typical Road Sections, Guardrail Table & Details, Culvert Table & Drainage Details - Sheet 12

23.2-2 Super Elevation Table and Details - Sheet 13

23.3-1 Typical Ancillary Roads Design - Typical Sections and Profiles Appendix

Appendices

23.A Slope Stability Analysis

VOLUME 3 SECTIONS 25 THROUGH 39

Section 25 Sediment Control Plan

Exhibits

25.2.1 Location Map Sediment Control Plan – NPDES Outfall Points (Sheet 1 of 1)

25.4-1 Typical Diversion Berm – Typical Layout, Profile, and Sections (Sheet 1 of 2)

25.4-1 Typical Diversion Berm - Typical Layout, Profile, and Sections (Sheet 2 of 2)

Section 26 Drainage Control Plan

Exhibits

26.1-1 Drainage Control Plan - Control Structures and Watersheds

26.3-1 Pond 415 Design

26.3-2 Pond 416 Design

Section 34 Post-Reclamation Topography

Exhibits

34.1-1 Final Surface Configuration

34.2-1 Post Mining Configuration

34.2-2 Reclamation Cut & Fill Blocks Timing Map

Section 35 Hydrologic Reclamation Plan

Exhibits

35.2-1 Reconstructed Stream Channels and SEDCAD Subwatersheds for the Pinabete Permit Area

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 1 of 4)

- 35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 2 of 4)
- 35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 3 of 4)

35.2-2 Part 13 Main Channel Reconstructed Geofluv Design (Sheet 4 of 4)

VOLUME 4 SECTIONS 40 THROUGH 51

Section 40 Environmental Protection

Exhibits

- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Cover Sheet and Sheet Index (Sheet 1 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Site Plan, General Notes, Quantities and Curve Table (Sheet 2 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 3 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 4 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 5 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 6 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Plan and Profile Burnham South Road (Sheet 7 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Typical Road Sections and Guardrail Table and Details (Sheet 8 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road Design Super Elevation Table sand Details (Sheet 9 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road South Design Culvert Table & Drainage Details (Sheet 10 of 11)
- 40.6-1 Burnham South Road South Design Sign & Object Marker Table and Details (Sheet 11 of 11)

Section 50 Bonding

Exhibits

- 50.1-1 Post-Mining Configuration for Bond Term
- 50.1-2 Bond Surface Configuration
- 50.4-1 Cut and Fill Contours
- 50.4-2 Cut and Fill Blocks
- 50.4-3 Topsoil Replacement

Appendix 1.B

Permit Term Newspaper Advertisement and Proof of Publication

This appendix will be updated after publication of the approved newspaper advertisement and receipt of the proof of publication.